


RULES OF THE SUB-DEPARTMENT OF POLICE OF THE CITY OF TOLEDO,
RELATING TO APPOINTMENTS.

All appointments to the position of Patrolman shall be made by the Mayor.
Applications for appointment must be made upon blanks to be furnished by the Department of
Public Safety, which said blanks shall be in substance as follows :

BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY, CITY OF TOLEDO.—-Application for Appointment in the Sub-Department of Police.

IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS.

Read carefully the entire application before writing your answers.
Write your answers in your own handwriting with ink.
Remember that all your answers are under oath.

Toledo, w;m,,...}m@gl“__.,...,...............,.,..,.z::vn.%?..
To The Board of Public Safety, Toledo, Ohio: X '

I hereby make Application for Appointment, and do declare upon Oath, that the statements by me subseribed here-
in are each and every one of them true, to the best of my knowledge and belief:

I reside at ?\'o.j,{z .&".(m ........ :ﬂ/}(_'??‘f":ﬂ: R S Street, in the City of Toledo.
I was born on the........... ﬁ ;‘,’ ...... day of the month of. Jf"ﬂ:z& ....................... A D. 183/ .

! ¥

"'?5 aH S / e o
and' am between..=P..and. % /. .vears of age. My occupation is that of... ! {E CFtemad §

I have been employed during the past five vears as follows: (Applicant will here state names and addresses of
his employers during the past five vears.)

I K:';.rr -ui : 3 '-):‘" ....... B T T e
....... Amld. f;ﬁ(jf«{‘u;;;(/ﬁ

..... L |
X ageod J)m:t{\"‘w O,

I am temperate in my habits and have no injury or disease which will tend to shorten my life; am now in good
health.

In the event of my appointment as a regular member of the Department, T agree to become a member of its Benev-
olent Association, and to make punctual pavment of all dues and assessments for which I may hecome liable,

Questions to be answered by Applicant. Ansyvera to be written by Applicant.

I do not owe to exceed the sum of...,.... . ccuuunnn...., Fra e R DO R LGRS )] T - PR
What is vour full name?. . /> 4:’51..44:’ Sl %{; il .. \/ ............ W’ ........................
Whete were 30t Bom?. ..o S RIOAL DI ..o e s

[ In what year did you arrive in the United States?. .. ........ At what age did you arrive in the United States?. .. .. ...
Are you naturalized?........ e

........................................................

.............................................................

Applicants born in the United States need not answer the questions enclosed in the above bracket.



LR

k

Have you ever, either directly or indirectly, made any personal solicitation, to secure the appointment which you now

seek? ....... O ey L NID, PO o T ol 0 o o A NN '
Are you a vendor of intoxicating liquors?. . ... oo o o £ I e S | M e
Is your father Iivil1g?_4§?ﬂ, . Age.., if;‘f/ State of health. ?CW/‘Z/ If dead, at what age?gj i}’{ Cause...........
Is your mother living. ;;Zf{ . Age.. X ? . State of htalth.?‘.’ﬂ??-.é If dead, at what age?..... A %Caus& ...........
No. of brothers living. i Age.. /[ £ State of Health .'_;{}ffﬂf{ { Number of brothers dead.....................
Ageat death. . cooiioa Canse of death .. oouccn o .‘;.fmnber of sisters living. {& R ey S State of
health o Numbers of sisters dead.. 2. .. Agp at death. . ... ....... Canzeof deathi o ln . e

Have any of your near relatives been afflicted with consumption, raising of blood, rheumatism, insanity, or with pul-

monary, scrofulous, cancerous, or any hereditary disease? If so, state particulars: ........... A T e
Which parent do you most resemble?. . 441 .ﬂ.*'if;iﬂ ,,,,,, Have you ever had any severe illness or injury, or undergone
any surgical operation?.. 4L . .. ... How: long 5intet. ;v rsicn: State when, give particulars, and name of
your attending PRSI R s e e s v
Have vou been successfully vaccinated?. . -ff/r/fa{. ..............................................................
[lo you use morphine or opium in any fon;.?,-:‘M .. Tobacco? 44, . Alcohol or other stimulants?. «#£4" . R

]

If so, to what extent?. . . . .- “. What has been your habit in respect to either through life?. . Mﬂﬁ%w ?, d
.............................. Has your weight recently increased or diminished?. ... .. ...........o00ine
TE 30, ELabE Pt e Ln T, v e e R T STl o s Wm0

Are your habits active or sedentary?. r:i’«&Z;vt‘ ... Fingers or toes off?.. ML Lol Is there anything
to your knowledge or belief, in your physical condition, family or personal history, or habits, tending to shorten your

life, which is not distinctly set forth above?. . /20 . .. ... Have vou ever applied for life insurance?. . _.e,%(;{,_ i
[

Were you ever rejected?. .. .. = L R R T ot e S e o AT S e A e o e R

| . Kot 9%%-% ......................
oy . Name of Applicant,
Lucas County, 85, _ Z/ . f /r_‘; 2

being duly sworn, deposes and says, that he is the signer of the foregoing Application, and knows the contents thereof,

and that the statements contained therein are true.

-
SUBSCRIEED AND SWORN to before me, this X ; j %MIN
T T N SR T e R FA A -

* W—M Notary Public.



CERTIFICATE

EXAMINING SURGEON

UPON THE FOREGOING APPLICATION.

Are there any indications of disease of the organs of respiration or their appendages?. . Ho.....ovvvniinniiiiinnnens
Measurements of Chest at rest....57. ........... Forced expiration. .4 ......... Forced inspiration... 0. .. ...
Are there any indizations of disease of the heart or of the blood vessels?.... HO....... ..o
Plke ab Testiciva v 0 e Stnuding.....,.,,..,.?g' ..... After exemisc......ﬁ‘?’ ...............
|
— i = e = il '.
VISION. COLOR SENSE. HEARING. ;
B 1L oo D+ KO PRGN 1 7 [Ny 1T AS0H Right Ear......... W89,

3

O P N IR SRR ) e SO RS 7 A, L
o Cobbigd g 2R L e Ot Colop e 20 B

Are the functions of the brain and nervous system in a healthy state? .. Y88, ... ... .. coiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnnan.
Has the applicant varicose veins?. ...... HO............ B e o e AL e L
Has the applicant hernia?. .. .. i e R T O e e a4 3 i RS
1s the applicant flat-footed, or has he any other malformation or disease of the feet?. ... NO...... ... . .. ... ...

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Has the applicant any predisposition. either hereditary or acquired, to any constitutional disease, as phthisis, scrofula,

T T e e L e e e e S e
#Does the applicant display any evidence of having, or having had, syphilis?... J0.....................ooiaons
Examination of Urine—Spec. grav.... 2922, ... ....... Albumen. . N9 . ............ Sugar. .. ol Rl
Reaction. . AGLd........ «. Deposits..... none . ...

*Syphilitic taint or obesity must be regarded as good cause for rejection.

REMARKS.
1 hereby certify that I have this day carefully and thoroughly examined the above-named applicant, and find that he
T sound in limb and body, is...... able-bodied, ...... of robust constitution, has...... good evesight and. ... ..
good hearing, and in my opinion is....... physically qualified to sustain the labors and exposures, and perform the
duties of a patrolman in tke City of Toledo, and that the above is a truthful record of the examination.

....................................................

Exvamining Surgeon.

Mo such application will be considered unless it appears thereon that the applicant is more than 23 and less than 40 years

of age and that his height, weight and other measurements correspond to schedole herewith given, all weights and measure-

ments to be taken without clothing:

™ 3 4 llr f } Inl
5 £t. 10 8/4 10y J78 T/%F savimum e s
Height. R " Weight. . Weight. of chest.

5 feet 6 inches 140 pounds 175 pounds 1334 inches.

5 feet 7 inches 140 pounds 180 pounds 34 inches.

5 feet 8 inches 145 pounds 185 pounds 3414 inches.

5 feet 0 inches 150 pounds 190 pounds 35 inches.

5 feet 10 inches 155 pounds 195 pounds 3534 inches,

5 feet 11 inches. 150 pounds 200 opunds 36  inches.

6 feet .. inches 165 pounds 205 pounds 3614 inches.

6 feet 1 inch 1570 pounds 210 pounds™: 37 dnches: - |
6 feet 2 inches 175 pounds 215 pounds 3711 inches.

6 feet 3 inches 120 pounds 220 pounds 3% inches.
6 feet 4 inches 185 pounds 225 pounds 3814 inches.

and has resided continuously in the City of Toledo for at least one year last past and a citizen of the United States,




Any false atatement made in any part of the application or any fraud designed to Improve his standing upan gxamination
ahall be sufficient cause for velusing to place the applicant’s namae upan the Hat of ellgibles.

All applicants shall be examined by the physician of the Board of Public Safety in respoct to their physical qualifications,
which sald exwmination shall have reforence to the general health, atrength, and agility, eyesight and hearing, and ne appli-

cant shall be admitted to the examination hereinalter provided for, unless said phyaician ahall certify that anid candidiie is en-
titled to a rating of 100 per cent. s to his phvsienl qualfications.

Each applicant who is given a rating of 100 per cent. by sald physician shall be examined by a Board, consisting of the
Chief or any aflicer of the Department by him deputized to ao act, and one or more members of the Board of T'ublie Safety,

provided that ench mamber of anid Noard ahall have the right (o select any afficer in the Department to aet in his placs in
conducting any such examinatlon, The sald examiners shall examine each applicant with referenee to all matters outdide of
physioal qualifications, vig:

FIRET —~READING,

SECOND -WRITING FROM DICTATION,

THIRD —ORTHOGRADIHY,

FOURTH ~ARITHMETIC,

FIFTH —~CITY ORDINANCES,

SIXTH—5TATE LAWS,

SEVENTH—CITY GOVERNMENT,

EIGHTH~TOPOGRAPHY,

MINTH<EXPERIENCE TENDING TO QUALIFY FOR OFFICE

TENTH —-GENERAL APPEARANCE.

The RBoard of Public Safety may from thme to :_=___.r chitnge the above aubjects and designate otliers,

Examinations for appolintments and promotions ahall be held according 1o law, ot sush times as tha Beard may de:
termine and notice thereof shall be given as is by law required.

All appointments to the position of Fatrolman shall be deemed temporary and on probatlon for & peried of one year and
niy person herenfter appointed as Patralman may at any time wlthin one year therealter be removed fram the force whenever
in the judgment of the Board of Public Safety the same shall be for the best interests of the Department and the vacaney thus
cauged ahall be filled by the Board and the person thus removad shall be ineliglble for renppointment in the Department of

Publie Safety for a period of one year thereafter and not then without fe-exumination,
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Give two O0ity Ordin: mgcog.

i //M ale d%.f«,.-m/f(fu C /20l carcle pt Hcin -rfuy-f

= S

zﬁf‘i;ftﬂ'ﬁi%;{zuﬂn 21 mt? .':*/AL@I;% #‘Z/C&"E '/
g-ﬁ“szz%:p«. % a{;{}; "(.Jf;': 4‘.%

Give two State Lavs.
A7 . ! ' 7 '/‘ i .
/{?ﬁ//;ua( q ﬁﬁza;(’ Vag} *ﬁ?ﬂf-zc @ eleoitcl 2o :z:&:&’/
A

s s crrtin
;% ¢¢J~:‘Q(c_’/.¢' &1 %ﬂé/.&ﬂ?ﬁ; ;&Z;ﬁr‘({fufz OF _ALPTEE e ?

;;w'{ st o

What officials and Boards have ceharge of the Government

o the City of Toledna?

Uifghle  » - Come




% — ~ TOPOGRAFHY.
1 - Between what two Strests is the 300 block on Stguilt Street?
ffﬁa@m %Lﬁ{ ﬁ 5/3}114
2 - Glve ‘the 1OG1L on of the Lagrange Police ‘”1tion

£§Z£_ ,¢gwt?ﬁ” gﬁggf;ﬂgf;f fgkéf é:dﬁffégg?gPrz ;ﬁf

% — Give theé location of Fire Depariment Headnuarters.

b - Giﬂa the names of the Streeta gurrounding tne Court Houso.

ﬁﬁ’[’ﬂmga ]ﬁf/,}f u;m’l I ﬂﬂdﬁﬂ. {'Af i,";

K — Give the chatiﬂn of the Inter-Urban Flectric Station.
Un Suhusit feliseer Hedanen andt )“ﬁw’“
¢ — Give the location of the Terminal Station.
égi Zizé;ﬁ?# oL nen ﬁf?%2£;tfihi féf,

7 — Give the location of the Ohio Building.

L Mﬂw%w Md@ﬁ@”am

g8 - In what dlirection does Colllingmood Avenus run?
It anat St

9 — (ive tha location of the Masonic Temnle. Cj\

Uy ithe conen of Aidawia andt Jpechsgen
10 — Give the location of the Rast Side Folice Station.

M Yoo cornn ﬂ%@oé’b( andf 2 S 3 P

10 - — EXPERIENCE TENDING TO QUALIFY FOR POLICE SERYVICE,
Give experience vou have had vhich vou think will aid vou

in the po8ition vou now seek.

Cjzkf ﬁ;zniénﬂgﬁf~@ﬂﬂ2gf'£?£ C;%?

. O
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1l — — READING.

2 - — WRITING. FROM DIGI

é;f"&?j{ At a'i*f..ft %Kzﬁ; /M éwé-“ LIt Z:”:z-,.o-w.? ,@/Q‘IL :fléff?, At ﬂe-Z/_
/( ?sziﬁ ZL_,f_,‘m -’/{mgﬂn /M!{' //ﬂLZ,’/r/: 2 a el /f-’ffzz-? ’f-é@"ﬂl and /f;{
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,fiszi-c;xf?'?u-'z éﬁfiiﬂ?t/.f%ﬂ r./f-u&’-;;--zfc’ B B J%—';M(ff?}:. z.’{g’../ /Xx , Mﬁg_”i
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4. - - GENERAL AFPEARANCE.

|0




5 — — ARITHUETIC.
Add 14,75 = 5.4 — T6.45 — 32.36

L5875

5.4¥
76,45
372 36
i1 ey

Subtract 381.92 £rom T15.25.
g 515
38/.92
32333

Multiplv 635 v 54..

Divide 10710 by 3k.

39 )0 7001208 Tz
/0¥ 7L
" 3
20¢
e

If your sdlarv is 550 por month, how much will b8

for the month of Novedber 1f vou work' 2i dayst

30 /44 wuedd zag’/y
37 2 ;
247 3 fﬁ
F200 F77L
/80 - RS




Toledo, Ohio, Nevember 12, 1908.

Mr. Perry D. Knapp;
thief of Polioa,

Toledo, Ohio.
Dear Biri=

Wa would consider it a greamt favor if you will kindly
permit Patrolman Leuis Kruse to be absent from duty on funday,
November 15th, one evening next week and, also, funday, November
2fnd, for the purpose of playing football with us.

Mr. Kruse has been a nember of the Teledo Athletio Asso-
oiantion for some time and is considered to be one of the best players
the tean has aver had. fhould we be unable to secure his services
for the pames referred to, we would be greatly handicapped.

In the event of your being able to allow him fe attend
thess pames, and if it does not interfere in any way with the ar-

raﬁgamanta you have made for him, we will greatly appruniute it am
it will probably be instrumental in the winning of the game for us
and thus keep up the execellent record of the T. A. A,

Thanking you in advance for giving this matter your kind
conaideration, and assuring you that we will greatly appreciate any-
thing you may do to halp ue securs Mr. Kruse for the eventa men-
tionsed mbove,; wa ara,

Yours very truly,

TOLEDO ATHLETIC AssOOTATION.




November 13th,1908,
H. 7 Bhapler,
Manager, Tolado Athletlic Assoalatlon,
Tolodo,0hin,
Dear Sir:--
Your leattar of November 12th at hand. In reply willl say
I have instructad Qaptaln Smith, who has command of the rel lef tha
Louils P, ¥russ 1a in to excuse him tocomply with vour wequaat.

Sincaraly vours,

Chief of Police,

PDK.,




The Citp of Toledo

DEFARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

oJ.J. MOONEY
DIRECTOR
JAMES MNYE, SECRALTARY

Tolado, 0., Iec. 29, 191%.

Parry D. Knapp, Ohlef,
Pollce Department,

Talada, 0.
Lear 8ir:;-

I have thlis day promoted the
follawing patrolmen to the positien of patrolman de-
tailsd as detectlve;

Louls F. Kruss, 915 Walbridge Ave.,
August 0. Salhoff, 2523 Kress 8t.,
W. 7. Pelicki, 1307 Hemilton 8t. &~

Yours very truly,

JJ}Jf) 7 TR e

JJ/ B 3 M7 a6 tor of PUbLLC Sai‘aw//




w 1he Toledo News-Bee - Jan 2, 1914

THIEVES ACTIVE
ON THE HOLIDAY

Mrs.Jennle Lichtman told the po-
lice thieves onterad her elgar store

at 310 Porry st.. whilo she was at
A Lheater on Thursday night, nnd
stole knives, tobaceo nand twn
walches. Detective Kruse and Pn-
trolman Schultz arrested men who
gave thelr names as John 1legel
and Mike Summerfield, who were
aquarreling over one of the watrhes
in an alley hack of the siore.

Two revolvers, 200 rartridges,
seven razors and gix knives wera
taken from C. D. Clapp's hardware
store, Summit and Lynn ats., early
on I'riday morning. after thieves
hnd broken the glags oul of the
fromt door, according to Clapp's re-
port to poliee,

Thieves broke the glass in a rear
window of {he Melchers & FEffler

company's oflice, 609 Monroe st.,
on Thuraday night, and tried to ro-

move the iron bars [rom the win-
dow Thoy geeygra] nothing




The Toledo News-Bee - Jan 8. 1914

GOPS TAKE THO;
FIND JEWELRY

AND SME TOOLS

Meft who gave {heir names as
Orn Parent, 26, and John Dixon, 32,
1709 Spielbusch ave., vere arrested
by Deteectives Cairl and O'Reilly on

Wednesdny night.

Nine other men were arrested ns
suspects and muech plunder recov-
ered by police on Wednesday, TPo-
lice bellove several of the prisoners
know much about many hold-ups
which have eceurred recently.

After arresting Parent and Dixon,
Calrl and O'Rellly searched the
men's room. They found watehes,
dinmonds, rings and other artiecles,
Officers gaid they found some bur-
glars’ tools, 'Tho jewelry is valued
at more than $1,000, police said.

Complaining they had heaten him
when he requested the return of
some furg, whieh he sald he ownnd,
B. S, Morchouse, fur denler, 1607
Madison ave,, caused the arrnst of
Joseph Babeock, 60, 531 Cherry st.,
and George W, Martin, 28, Chicaxo,
111., on Wednesday night, The men
were found by Detectives Ilerbert,
Delehanty, Kruse and Harrls,
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JOHNB-HUBEPERT,

GUY L. BNUNKER,
MILLARTY I WWHRK, QWb

sl Sauth Bend, Iud.

Odtober 12th, 1916.

MR. HENRY J. HERBERT, 5
CHIEF OF FPOLICE,
TOLEDO, OHIOQ.
DEAR SIR:=--
Ae T have been away from the Clty since last
Saturday, I have nothad the opportunity before now, to write
to you, thanking you for the courtesy shown us, by having your

Detective L. F. Kruse detailed here, to mssist the loecal

Department during the Indiana Centennial Celebration, which waa

held here last weelk.

There is no doubt in our minds by having your man
here and the other visiting officers, was an aid in holding down
the fellows that usually work at occasions of thie kind.

Detective L. F. Kruse did fine work here while in
our eity, and we appreciate it very much that you sent us a man
and desire to thank you apgain for the favor, and trust that
we may be sble to return the favor at some future time.

Yoursa very truly,

| Y . T T

CHIEF OF FPOLICE.

MFK/J.

]

Chisf of Datestiven

JAMES E. BOHOOK, lq““"“




Januaxy 9th, 19506,

Hre Jenningo
Chie? of Poliee,
Toledo, Ohioce

oilrs

I hereby tender my reoipgnation as a
nmerber of The Toled IPolicoe Deparitnent, effectlve
thic date.

Respectfully yours,

c?E/ﬂ'#\'-ﬂ / Mna

Touls T fruoc, Doteotlves






